

Message 11

3. Charitable

(Charity).

3. The Object

Section 105(1)

3

...and whatever land or other property is situated

Kingdom or elsewhere.

4. Application of the Income

(1) The income and

...and property held by him or her when acting as

the trustee

(3)

(2) Any provision contained in Part 2 of this constitution may be amended

by a majority of 75% members present and voting.

ARTICLE 10

A. Membership

(1)

Any person who is a member of the organization

shall be eligible for membership.

Any person who is a member of the organization shall be eligible for membership.

Any person who is a member of the organization shall be eligible for membership.

Any person who is a member of the organization shall be eligible for membership.

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

(2) the member resigns by written notice to the Club; or

(3) the member's membership is terminated. A member's membership shall terminate if the member fails to pay the dues for two consecutive years.

Section 10.10. If a member fails to pay the dues for two consecutive years, the member's membership shall terminate.

Section 10.11. The Club shall have the right to suspend or terminate the membership of any member who is in violation of the Club's rules and regulations.

10.12. Resignation of Member

Section 10.12.1. A member may resign from the Club by giving written notice to the Club. The notice shall be effective upon receipt by the Club.

Section 10.12.2. Upon resignation, the member shall be entitled to a refund of the dues paid for the current year, less any outstanding dues.

10.13. Transfer of Membership

Section 10.13.1. A member may transfer his or her membership to another person.

Section 10.13.2. The transfer of membership shall be subject to the approval of the Club.

Section 10.13.3. The transferee shall be deemed to have accepted the Club's rules and regulations upon the transfer of membership. The transfer of membership shall not constitute a release of the transferor from any liability to the Club.

10.14. Insurance

Section 10.14.1. The Club shall maintain liability insurance for its members.

Section 10.14.2. The Club shall maintain life insurance for its members.

(2) A general meeting may be called by the Board of Directors.

annual general meeting, notice must say so.

Given to all the members and to the Trustees.

Quorum

No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless a quorum is present.

(1) The quorum shall be

(a) at least two members present in person or by proxy or by power of attorney, and

(b) at least one member present in person or by proxy or by power of attorney.

(2) If

(a) at any general meeting a quorum is not present within the time appointed for the meeting, and

(b) a second meeting is called, then the members present at the second meeting shall constitute a quorum.

The members present at any general meeting shall be deemed to be present in person if they are present in person or by proxy or by power of attorney.

The members present at any general meeting shall be deemed to be present in person if they are present in person or by proxy or by power of attorney.

The members present at any general meeting shall be deemed to be present in person if they are present in person or by proxy or by power of attorney.

The members present at any general meeting shall be deemed to be present in person if they are present in person or by proxy or by power of attorney.

The members present at any general meeting shall be deemed to be present in person if they are present in person or by proxy or by power of attorney.

The members present at any general meeting shall be deemed to be present in person if they are present in person or by proxy or by power of attorney.

The members present at any general meeting shall be deemed to be present in person if they are present in person or by proxy or by power of attorney.

The members present at any general meeting shall be deemed to be present in person if they are present in person or by proxy or by power of attorney.

The members present at any general meeting shall be deemed to be present in person if they are present in person or by proxy or by power of attorney.

(3) If there is only one Trustee, he shall chair the meeting.

(4) The Trustee present and willing to chair the meeting shall be deemed to have accepted the office of chair for that meeting.

(5) The regular meeting shall be held on the first day of each month.

(6) The regular meeting shall be held at the office of the Trustee, or at such other place as the Trustee may determine.

(7) The regular meeting shall be held at 10:00 a.m.

meeting during the late time and place of the meeting.

15. Votes

(1) Each Trustee shall have one vote. The Trustee who is elected shall have one vote. The Trustee who is elected shall have one vote.

(2) A resolution in writing signed by such number of Trustee as is an organization by its attorneys shall be deemed to be the act of the Trustee.

nominees may continue to represent the Organisation until their respective terms of office expire.

10.11 The Charity shall have the right to request the resignation of any member of the Council who has been absent from three consecutive meetings of the Council. The Council may, if it so wishes, resolve to suspend any member of the Council who has been absent from three consecutive meetings of the Council.

11. Officers of the Charity

11.1 The Charity shall have the following Officers:

(a) a President, who shall be a person of distinction and shall be elected by the Council for a term of office of one year; and

(b) a Vice-President,

(c) a Treasurer, who shall be elected by the Council for a term of office of one year;

(d) a Secretary,

(e) a Chairperson of the Council,

(f) a Vice-Chairperson,

(g) a Member of the Council,

and the Council may, if it so wishes, resolve to elect any of the Officers of the Charity for a term of office of less than one year.

11.2 The Officers of the Charity shall hold office until their successors are elected.

11.3 The Officers of the Charity shall be elected at the Annual Meeting.

11.4 The Officers of the Charity shall be elected by the Council.

11.5 The Officers of the Charity shall be elected by the Council.

11.6 The Officers of the Charity shall be elected by the Council for a term of office of one year.

11.7 The Officers of the Charity shall be elected by the Council for a term of office of one year.

11.8 The Officers of the Charity shall be elected by the Council for a term of office of one year.

(8) The Charity shall also have a President who shall be a person of distinction and shall be elected by the Council for a term of office of one year.

11.9 The Officers of the Charity shall be elected by the Council for a term of office of one year.

11.10 The Officers of the Charity shall be elected by the Council for a term of office of one year.

President ch...

...will make every effort to ensure that the ...

...the ...

...the ...

...the ...

...the ...

...the ...

...the ...

...the ...

...the ...

...the ...

...the ...

...the ...

...the ...

...the ...

...the ...

...the ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

- (2) (3) Any meeting of Trustees at which a quorum is present and the relevant decision is made may exercise all the powers exercisable by the Trustees.

(9) If the number of Trustees is less than the number of Trustees appointed by the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors shall have the authority to appoint additional Trustees to the Board of Directors.

It is the intent of the Board of Directors that the Board of Directors shall have the authority to appoint additional Trustees to the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors shall have the authority to appoint additional Trustees to the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors shall have the authority to appoint additional Trustees to the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE III

Section 1. The Board of Directors shall have the authority to appoint additional Trustees to the Board of Directors.

Section 2. The Board of Directors shall have the authority to appoint additional Trustees to the Board of Directors.

Section 3. The Board of Directors shall have the authority to appoint additional Trustees to the Board of Directors.

Section 4.

Section 5. The Board of Directors shall have the authority to appoint additional Trustees to the Board of Directors.

Section 6. The Board of Directors shall have the authority to appoint additional Trustees to the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IV

Section 1. The Board of Directors shall have the authority to appoint additional Trustees to the Board of Directors.

(9) The Board of Directors shall have the authority to appoint additional Trustees to the Board of Directors.

Section 2. The Board of Directors shall have the authority to appoint additional Trustees to the Board of Directors.

(1) Subject's name is [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

- the decisions made at the meeting

its transmission to the

Commission

with the Commission and the Council;

and the Commission shall

submit to the Council a report

on the progress made

in the implementation

of the provisions of this

they do so they will not be liable for the acts and defaults of the neighbors of the Channel.

holding Trustees at any time.

(3) The Trustees may

27. Repair and improvement

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000